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Malave, Erin

From: Diana Urrego [diana.urrego@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 3.54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Luis Uriarte

Subject: Address Change Request

RE: EUGENIO MENENDEZ D.O., P.A.
To Whom It May Concern:
Good afternoon. Please change the Principal and Matling address for the following entity:

EUGENIO MENENDEZ D.O., P.A,
Document Number: P100000495671

e

New Principal and Mailing Address:

6728 NORTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY
SUITE 331 '
FT. LAUDERDALE, FI. 33308

Please confirm the receipt of this request
Thank you much.
Best Regards,

Diana Urrego

Corporate Filing Specialist

Corporate Creations International Inc.
17380 Prosperity Faims Road #221E
Palyt Beack Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fas 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation btrp:/ [ www. CorporateCreations.com

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corparate Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for many Fortune 1000
companies, Global 2000 compantes and other prominent companies. In addition, Corporate Creations provides registered agen! services
nationwide for many Am Law 200 law firms, NLJ 250 law firms and their cients. Our services have earned unprecedented acceptance
in our indusiry.

Corporate Creations has never lost a major account. We consistently take market share away from our competitors. We provide the best
Solution at the best price,



